
класс 6

Способы выражения 
будущего времени

Английский язык



Talking
about future



Ann and Jake are American. Jake
is calling Ann to ask her about
her plans for the weekend



I’m going to Saint-Petersburg! I’m leaving on
Friday evening and I’m coming back next
Thursday.

I have huge plans. I’m going to visit the
Hermitage Museum, Saint Isaac’s Cathedral,
the Mariinsky Theater.
I’m also going to go on a canal tour.
And I’ll probably visit my friend who’s studying
at SPBU. I’m not going to shop
a lot but maybe I’ll buy a couple of souvenirs.

I hope so! I’ll tell you when I’m back!

Ann, what are you doing at the weekend?

Sounds great! What are you going to do there?  

Well, I’ve been to St Petes several times. It’s a
great city! I think you will like it!



Предположения о действиях в будущем, нет точного плана или решения:
I’ll probably visit my friend.    
maybe I’ll buy a couple of souvenirs.

Предположения о будущем, основанные на мнении говорящего:
I think you will like it!

Обещания, предложения:
I’ll tell you when I’m back!

Решения, принятые только что (не планы):
We sell the best souvenirs in the city!
Ok, I’ll buy this pair of valenki!

Future Simple





The weather



Going to

Намерения и планы:
What are you going to do there?
I’m going to visit the Hermitage Museum, Saint Isaac’s Cathedral,
the Mariinsky Theater.
I’m also going to go on a canal tour.
I’m not going to shop a lot.

Прогнозы о том, что произойдет с большой вероятностью:

Look! He’s going to fall!





Тренируем:
Бабушка собирается печь пирог в воскресенье? 
Я поеду к морю летом. 
Ты собираешься устраивать вечеринку в день 

рождения? 
Мы собираемся поехать за город в следующие 

выходные?
Мои родители купят большой дом.
Она собирается готовиться к контрольной по 
математике?
Вы собираетесь пойти за покупками завтра?
Мой брат станет художником.
Она станет известной.

Я боюсь, они не придут на 
вечеринку. 



Present Continuous

Четкие планы на определенное
время в будущем, вы уверены
на 100%

A: What are you doing at the weekend?

B: I’m going to Saint-Petersburg! I’m leaving on Friday evening
and I’m coming back on Sunday.

A: What are you doing tonight?

B: I’m going to the theatre. (I have tickets)


